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2200 N.E. 38th Street e Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 ¢ Phone 954-943-6500 ¢ Fax 954-784-3446

August 23, 2017

Mark Beaudreau

Parks and Recreation Director
City Of Pompano Beach

1801 NE 6 Street

Pompano Beach, FL 33060

Dear Mr. Beaudreau,

The Interlocal Agreement for the Annual Nautical Flea Market between the City of
Lighthouse Point and the City of Pompano Beach is up for renewal this year.

The City of Lighthouse Point would like to continue partnering with the City of Pompano
Beach for the Annual Nautical Flea Market by entering into a new Interlocal Agreement.

If you have any questions, or need additional information, contact me at 954-943-6500.

Sincerely,
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City Administrator
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